

LEADS SCIENTIFIC & MEDICAL INNOVATION DELIVERS STRATEGIC VISION / DRIVES CHANGE

Committed to health innovation for almost 25 years, in interaction with all healthcare stakeholders at national & international level, I bring together players from different ecosystems to build a joint project. With a strong multidisciplinary background, I have developed a global vision of health issues.

Driven by being impactful, I position myself as an actor in the cultural and structural transformation of our health ecosystem by rethinking innovation in health as the result of a triptych of medicinal/technological, human and organisational innovations.



Dr. Fabienne COURNARIE

PharmD, PhD

Former intern of Paris Hospitals

SKILLS

Strategy

Transdisciplinarity

Public/Private partnerships

Federation of actors/links and crossovers

International relations

Lobbying/negotiation

Public speaking

Integrative health

STRENGTHS

Host leadership/People oriented

Entrepreneurial spirit/audacious

Multipotentialist

Committed/highly enthusiastic

EDUCATION

University degree in Mindfulness,
University of Paris XI, 2020

Doctorate in Pharmaceutical Sciences,
University of Paris XI, 2003 (Award of
Paris XI University)

Postgraduate degree in Industrial &
Biomedical Pharmacy, University of
Paris V, 2001

Doctorate in Pharmacy, University of
Paris V, 2001 (Award of National
Pharmaceutical Academy & Paris V
University)

Postgraduate degree in Physiology and
Physiopathology of Human Nutrition,
University of Paris VII, 1998

WORK EXPERIENCE

Executive & Strategic activities

Executive Director

Non Pharmacological Intervention Society (NPIS), Paris | Since October 2021
To accelerate, through science, the integration of non pharmacological interventions into care and prevention

Consultant

Jivana Health Consulting | since October 2018
Health strategy

Director of Operations

Ipsen Foundation, Boulogne-Billancourt | December 2015 - August 2018

Leadership/Change management/New strategy

Public Relations: World leaders and Nobel Prize winners, research centres for breakthrough innovation, partnerships with high impact scientific journals

Organisation/management: High-standard scientific events at international level, budget, legal aspects, ethics & compliance, lead of the team

Communication: Rebranding and implementation of an active communication

Director of Scientific Affairs

IPSEN PHARMA, Boulogne-Billancourt | 2016

Strategic analysis of the microbiota market & establishment of a business plan:

Interaction with the main public, private and investment fund players, in France and abroad/Lead of project team/1 publication in Therapie

Public relations & Communication activities

Director of External Relations

FRENCH ASSOCIATION FOR ANIMAL HEALTH INDUSTRY (SIMV), PARIS |
NOVEMBER 2010 - MARCH 2015

Establishment of links and crossovers between the sectors of animal and human health, in a "One Health" concept

Public Relations: Professional federations and organizations in France and abroad (Medef, Fefis, Leem, IFAH Europe...), Ministries, health industries' strategic council (CSF-ITS), AVIESAN

Management of networks dedicated to partnerships: Health research platforms, Creation of the conference R&D dating for animal health and innovation (Biofit 2014, 4 ministerial sponsorships, still ongoing)

Communication : Rebranding, creation of tools (Videos et websites), public speaking
Member of the High Council of Pharmacy

OTHER WORK EXPERIENCES

- Member of the mission committee,
Laboratoires Expanscience

- Member of **IRIA**, Independent self-healing research Institute

- Member of the Alliance pour une Santé Intégrative

- Member of the steering committee,
MedBiomiX (2015)

- Teaching : Supervision of 2 PhD students
/Thesis Jury member/Nutrition courses for
interns in Pharmacy

LIFE EXPERIENCES

- Nepal earthquake in 2015: First aid in
remote villages with the NGO Rescuers
without borders

- Creation & President of the NGO
Jivana Nepal

- Mountain climbing (Alpes, Himalaya)
& sky diving

LANGUAGES

French: Mother tongue

English: Fluent

Communication Director

ALLIANCE FOR RESEARCH AND INNOVATION IN HEALTH INDUSTRIES (ARIIS),
PARIS | 2011 - 2014

Project teams leader: "investing for the future " programs / Health industries' strategic
council (CSF-ITS)

Relations with the press, Ministries

Event management: Operational management of the conference International R&D
dating (creation of the website, visual identity, communication & logistics)/Creation of
a "One health" event

Creation of a map of innovation ecosystem actors: National portal of an interactive
cartography to find public and private research teams

R&D activities

International project manager in preclinical studies, Metabolism & Rheumatology Units

SERVIER LABORATORIES, COURBEVOIE | SEPTEMBER 2005 - OCTOBER 2010

Post-marketing studies/Relationship with USA & ASIA:

Publicity: Launching of Protelos® in Asia (China, Taiwan, Hong Kong,
Thaïlande)/public speaking with Key Opinion Leaders during board & expert meetings
in Europe/training seminars for marketing representatives/international congresses

Supervising of International preclinical academic studies (USA, UK, Australia)

Drafting of papers and scientific reviews

Review of projects/molecules for licensing

3 international publications

Preclinical studies manager

Diatos, Paris | January 2005 - September 2005

**Monitoring of projects (Europe) to set up the first phase I clinical trial for an
anticancer drug**

Consultant

INSTITUT DE RECHERCHES SERVIER , Courbevoie | 1998 - 1999

Drafting of study protocols and reports

Researcher

Laboratoires de recherche publique, Ile de France | 1998 -2003

Health products and equipment agency (AGEPS): Hospital Research Assistant

National Center for Scientific Research (CNRS) Physical Chemistry,
Pharmaceutical Technology and Biopharmaceuticals Laboratory (U 8612), P.

Couvreur, University of Paris XI: Oral administration of insulin (5 publications)

French National Institute of Health and Medical Research (INSERM), Laboratory
of obesity & nutrition (U465), P. Ferré, University of Paris V: Regulation of
Phosphoenolpyruvate carboxykinase gene expression by glucose (1 publication)

Intern in Pharmacy

Paris Hospitals (Assistance Publique des Hôpitaux de Paris), Ile de France |
1995 - 2001